

Re: OFHP / Rain43

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Lyon, Sam (ENERGY)" <sam.lyon@ontario.ca>, "Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY)" <rachel.barbaro@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 09 May 2017 04:31:04 -0400

Good Morning:

My friends are responding and currently voting in favour of a 12.15pm timeslot for Friday, FYI.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Lyon, Sam (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 8:45 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OFHP / Rain43

We'll check in and get back to you tomorrow.

S.

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Monday, May 08, 2017, 8:43 PM
To: Lyon, Sam (ENERGY) <Sam.Lyon@ontario.ca>, Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY) <Rachel.Barbaro@ontario.ca>, Berry, James (ENERGY) <James.Berry5@ontario.ca>, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: OFHP / Rain43

Hi.

MO has a meeting each Friday with PO / TBS / MOF MOs on OFHP Implementation. This week, wanted to invite Rain43 to come and make a presentation to that team. Can we ask DMO / Ministry Communications to prep and bring Rain43 to that meeting?

I'm thinking of suggesting noon to my PO friends. Can you let us know if that works for Communications / ad firm.

For greater clarity, they will need to prep a deck that walks through the current thinking for the

current concept of the advert.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)